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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Stephanie Howard 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 

WITH ECTOR COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICE TO CONDUCT THE MAY 
1, 2021 JOINT ELECTION 

 
DATE: February 16, 2021        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The attached contract is made and entered into by and between the Elections 
Administrator of Ector County, Texas and Ector County Independent School District for 
the coordination, supervision, and conducting of the May 1, 2021 Joint Election, and all 
subsequent elections until terminated.  As in previous years, we have entered into an 
agreement with Ector County Elections Office to conduct our School Board Elections.  
The Contract has minimal changes to previous contracts other than the costs 
associated with the election.  The previous contract established our fee range between 
$15,000 - $40,000.  The new contract is for a range between $40,000 - $80,000.   
 
 ******************** 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of Contract with Ector County Elections Office to conduct the May 1, 2021 
Joint Election as presented.  


